

Rob Dove

Web Developer

Summary

I'm Rob; an experienced, passionate and friendly web developer.

Technical lead and hands on developer for global, high profile projects. Previous clients include; Universal Records, Cooper Bikes, MoreTh>n, Sheilas' Wheels, The Post Office, RSA, Disclosure, Brit Awards, McFly, Keane, Roc-Nation, Toyota and esure

I have gained 8 years experience working at digital agencies since studying Internet Technologies & Applications at the University of Plymouth.

Skills

HTML5 & CSS3	PHP & MySQL
JavaScript	Drupal Development
LESS & SCSS	Codeigniter
Grunt, Gulp, Bower, Yeoman	Technical Lead
Wordpress Development	Client Facing

Roles

Hands on developer for key projects, prototypes and pitches.
Responsible for a growing development team.
Providing guidance and support to team members.
Technical requirements, research and briefing.
Project estimation, resource management and quality assurance.
Shaping development and deployment processes.

Experience

Head of Development The Unit	2013 - present
Senior Developer The Unit	2011 - 2013
Web Developer Preview Ltd	2008 - 2011
Web Developer Adooda Web Design	2006 - 2008

Education

Internet Technologies & Applications Plymouth University	2003 - 2006
A Levels - IT, Business Studies, Law, P.E Worthing Sixth Form College	2001 - 2003